
Oak Park and River Forest High School 
201 N. Scoville 

Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

 Special Board Meeting 
Thursday, August 19, 2010 

  Immediately following Finance Committee Meeting 
Board Room 

  AGENDA 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Introduction of Visitors Dr. Dietra D. Millard 

2. Visitor Comments

3. Approval of Check Disbursements dated August 19, 2010 Action 

4. Approval of Resolution to Place FY’ 11 Budget on Display Action 

5. Approval of Personnel Recommendations Action 

6. Approval of Vacation Agreement – SEIU Building and Grounds Action 
with Oak Park and River Forest High School District 200

7. 2009-10 Co-Curricular Participation Report Information 

8. Approval of Agent and Indemnification Agreement Action 

9. Approval of Additional Citizens’ Council Members Action 

10. Motion to go into Closed Session Action 

11. Motion to Adjourn Action 

C: Board Members 
 Administrators 







































































































Oak Park and River Forest High School 
District 200 

201 North Scoville Avenue • Oak Park, IL 60302-2296 

DATE:  August 19, 2010 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Superintendent 

SUBJECT: Additional Appointments to Citizens’ Council for 2010-2011 - REVISED 

ACTION 

NEW MEMBERS 
It is recommended that the following be appointed by the Board of Education as new members of Citizens’ 
Council to a two-year term beginning in September 2010: 

Melanie Weiss 
 Frank Lipo 

215 Clinton, OP 02 708-524-3547 
535 N. Ridgeland, OP 60302 708-386-5104 

Melweiss1@comcast.net 
franklipo@sbcglobal.net  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Motion: Move to appoint additional Citizens’ Council Members for the 2010-2011 School Year. 


